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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE: November 30, 2020
TO: Administrative file for NDA 213189
FROM: Jennifer Harmon, Regulatory Health Project Manager

Division of Regulatory Operations for Dermatology and Dentistry,
Office of Regulatory Operations

SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 213189
APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 213189 Kilisyri (tirbanibulin) ointment, 1%

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this
application and consented to be identified on this list:

Beitz, Julie
Buonaccorsi, Laurie
Crist, Lindsey
Epps, Roselyn
Fuller, Barbara

Hill, Barbara
Kaushalkumar, Dave
Kolejian, Sevan
Pan, Liping

Paul, Koushik
Redwood, Susan
Shafiei, Hamid
Shukla, Chinmay
Strasinger, Caroline
Sun, Guoying

Sun, Wanjie
Targum, Shari
Wells, Jesse

Xu, Rose

Zhang, Wenzheng

Reference ID: 4718399
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This is a representation of an electronic record that was signed
electronically. Following this are manifestations of any and all
electronic signatures for this electronic record.

QIANYIREN SONG
12/10/2020 10:34:29 AM

BARBARA J GOULD
12/10/2020 09:05:49 PM
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